Fra: Trond Kristoffersen <trond.kristoffersen@aibel.com>
Sendt: 14.04.2023 04:33:20

Til: Sentralarkivet <postmottak@karmoy.kommune.no>

Emne: spknad om oppmdling sak 23/3108-2

Sensitivity: Internal

————— Original Message-----

From: trond.kristoffersen@aibel.com <trond.kristoffersen@aibel.com>
Sent: fredag 14. april 2023 06:21

To: Trond Kristoffersen <trond.kristoffersen@aibel.com>

Subject: Scanned from Aibel

See Attachment

Sent by: ofstrkr2 [trond.kristoffersen@aibel.com] Number of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: 0832

Device Location: Yard,Nordsjshall-Ser, Dekk 1, 2 etg.

This e-mail and the information it contains is confidential and intended
for the right addressee only. It may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the person or organisation to
whom it is addressed (or meant to be addressed to), you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or
e-mail and delete it from your system. Aibel AS is not liable for any
opinions expressed by the sender where this is a non-business e-mail.



